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Mr. Fisher—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 45)—1. Has 
the government or its agencies any control over operations of the Jacques 
Cartier bridge in Montreal?

2. If so, what has been the toll structure on the bridge since 1956?
3. Have any changes taken place in the toll structure or any modification 

in collection since 1956?
4. If so, what are the changes?
5. What has been the month by month income and expenses for this bridge 

since January 1957?

Mr. Martin (Essex East)—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—No. 
46)—1. Has the Minister of Labour received a report from the Vocational Train­
ing Advisory Council respecting the vocational training program for unemployed 
persons under federal-provincial cost-sharing arrangements?

2. What is being done by the Federal Government to encourage the fullest 
possible use of this program to provide new job opportunities for jobless persons 
with no formal training in a specific trade?

Mr. Martin (Essex East)—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry—(No. 
47)—1. Who has been the contractor for the Belle River and Railway Station 
mail service from March 1, 1956?

2. Who is the present contractor?
3. Was a contract with J. H. Chasely terminated recently?
4. Was his contract renewed?
5. If not, for what reason?
6. Were tenders invited for this contract?
7. If so, was any publicity given to the invitation to tender?

Mr. Martin (Essex East) *—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry— 
(No. 1)—1. Has there been any increase in the levels of strontium 90 in 
Canadian milk since June, 1959?

2. What is the present level of strontium 90 in Canadian milk, and how 
does it compare with the level a year ago?

3. What progress has been made towards implementing the proposed new 
facilities to measure the level of cesium 137 directly in the human body?

4. Is any such facility actually in operation at the present time in Canada?
5. Has the International Commission on Radiological Protection supplied 

the Canadian Government with new figures indicating maximum permissible 
levels of strontium 90 and cesium 137?

6. If so, what are these maximum permissible levels?

Mr. Martin (Essex East) *—On Monday next—Inquiry of Ministry— 
(No. 2)—1. Did the Canadian Government receive a request for instructions 
from Mr. A. E. Blanchette, Canadian delegate on the three-man international 
supervisory commission for Cambodia, before he joined the team travelling to 
Cambodia in the year 1958?

2. If so, did the Government give Mr. Blanchette immediate instructions?


